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OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNSEL 
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE:  November 13, 2023  
 
TO: Chair Alejo and the Members of the Monterey County Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Reed W. Gallogly, Deputy County Counsel  
 
SUBJECT: Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System Conflict of Interest Code 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Government Code section 87303(b) provides that the Board, as the code 
reviewing body for local agencies, may revise a proposed Conflict of Interest Code and 
approve it, as revised. 

 
County Counsel recommends that the Board approve the proposed revised 

Conflict of Interest Code of the Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System as 
requested by the System, updating the Designated Positions subject the Code. 

 
As so amended, the proposed Conflict of Interest Code is lawful. County Counsel 

recommends that the Board approve the proposed Conflict of Interest Code of Salinas 
Valley Memorial Healthcare System, as so revised. 
 
      LESLIE J. GIRARD, County Counsel 
 
 
      By_____/s/______________________ 
       Reed W. Gallogly 


